
From: Gulaid, Ali - PWRWS Right-of-Way Services
To: Lucero, Theresa L. - Community Planning and Development
Subject: RE: Legal Description for Rezoning of 5042 N. Federal Blvd.
Date: Friday, January 11, 2013 3:52:24 PM
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Theresa,
 
The legal description on this deed will work, if the applicant is requesting for a rezone on Lot 7,
Friends Resubdivision, Block 17, East Berkeley. Please let me know if you have any other questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Ali Gulaid
City and County of Denver
Right-of-Way Services - Surveying
201 W Colfax Ave. Dept. 507
Denver, Colorado 80202
Phone: 720-865-3132
Fax: 720-865-3280
ali.gulaid@denvergov.org

 

From: Lucero, Theresa L. - Community Planning and Development 
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 4:37 PM
To: Gulaid, Ali - PWRWS Right-of-Way Services
Subject: Legal Description for Rezoning of 5042 N. Federal Blvd.
 
Mr. Gulaid:
Attached is the deed we discussed by telephone.  Please let me know if the legal description
included in the deed is an acceptable one.
Thank you.
Theresa Lucero 
Senior City Planner 
Community Planning and Development 
201 West Colfax Avenue, Dept. 205 
Denver, Colorado 80202 
Phone:  720-865-2933 
FAX:  720-865-3056
 
http://www.DenverGov.Org/CPDSurvey
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